



# MANZOOR AHMAD

WEB DEVELOPER

Village wartair Tehsil Dargai District  
Malakand, Dargai, 23060

03479732627

manzoor.ahmad42@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

Efficient and resourceful Web Developer with more than 6 years of experience, a strong understanding of PHP and wordpress technology and a strong understanding of marketing. Bilingual, astute and deadline-driven, looking for a developer position thats combine all these skills.

## WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

Website:

<http://manzoorahmad.com/>

Facebook:

<http://facebook.com/manzoor.wd>

## LANGUAGES

PASHTU

URDU

ENGLISH

PUNJABI

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### JOBNJOB MAGAZAIN

Peshawar  
Mar 2013 - Jul 2014

Graphic Designer

### IT WORLD COLLEGE

Dargai  
Aug 2014 - Dec 2020

Web developer

### ROCKHILL ACADEMY CHOA SAIDAN SHAH

Chakwal  
Mar 2015 - Present

IT Teacher + Web developer

## EDUCATION

### HAZARA UNIVERSITY

Mansehra  
2012

MCS

### GDC DARGAI

DArgai  
2010

Bachelor of Science

### GDC DARGAI

Dargai  
2008

F.sc

## SKILLS

WEBSITE DESIGN



DIGITAL GRAPHICS



MICROSOFT OFFICE EXPERTISE



DIGITAL MARKETING



CLIENT RELATIONS



COMPUTER LITERATE



## My Develop and Design Websites

kpkhost.com  
mirzagypsum.com  
mskfoundation.com.pk  
rdopk.org  
mmfmalakand.com

arfreeservices.com  
algurr.com  
immigrationadvice.co  
glenvalley.org  
rockhillacademy.com  
sarhadinhs.edu.pk  
sop.org.pk